Obarson, Gﬁ

From: Hanson, Brady D [eolaboration@pen gov]

Sent Tuesday, January 31, 2012 1250 AM

To: Oberson, Greg

Subject: You have fles ready for pickup

Hello,

Hanson, Brady D (brady hansong@onn.gov) has sent you e following 1 lefs:)
Subject Flles are avalable

Comments: Greg,

Here isthe versian with section 2 included. Kay is going over i to fomal the same as the ofher sections.

| aso have some edtonal changes as frack changes and some comments for you to consider.

Sorry (hat this took $0 longto get o you |havetowoﬂ( on f afer hours sothat f don't have to charge o the project. | want lo make sure we have
' Also Paul was supposed o help e on s but_ me |
But hasnt bean back to work since.

| wil ry to cafl you fomorrow.

Thanks,
Bray

The folowing s have been uploaded to the MassTransil Web File Transfer Services. You can download them by going lo:
| W

and selecting the fle(s) and clicking Download (AllSelected).

NOTE: This link and contained passkey are only good for 14 days.

NUREG-011612.BDH1.docx (39.51M bites)

This message was aulomaticaly generated rom the PNNL FX Web Flle Transfer Service. If you have questions abou s vality, please cortact
the sender listed above.
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